IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS-

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
COUNTY OF HORRY ) INDICTMENT NO..: 2015-GS-26-01752
: ) 2015-GS-26-01764
) 2015-GS-26-01766
L )
The State of South Carolina Y
' ) . _
) VERDICT FORM
VS. )
)
_ : ) -
- James Elbert Daniels Jr., )
v )
Defendant. )

£7

: =
We, the jury, by unanimous consent find the Defendant James Elbert Damelsw
Jr.:

1. As to the charge-OfArméd Robbery of Barbara McDowell, on E
Indictment 2015-GS-26-01752: ' , . RECEP ’

\«

Not Guilty . SEPO7 2018

2. As to the charge of Murder of Trisha Stull, on Indictment 2015-GS-26-
01764:

Not Guilty

‘Guilty

3. As to the charge of Armed Robbery of Trlsha Stull, on Indictment
EOIS-GS 26-01766:

! '//,
Sy

Not Guilty o T
| \ * . ISYALHN 03‘\:&4&%&4
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 STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

~ Homry
VS,
James Bibert Daniels Jr

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 201 5(}8260 1752

)

}

)
v 1 AW 2015A26 10700094
) Date of Offense: _1/25/2013

)

3

}

)

)

. BLACK  Sex: M Ager 30 $C.Code§ - __16-11-0330(A)
X0 N CDR Code#: 0139
Address::. L
CityStateZ . . . voroe—
DL#)’ A .\'va'v»:')'y B ’ SiD# T SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yesimz ™NOL ».,MV Yes[] No[] Hazmat¥es[ ] No[] :
in disposition of the said indictment comes now" the Defendant who.was X@CONVICTEDJOF or [} PLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery i 205 ' '
inviolation of § 16-11:0330(A) of the'8.C, Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code-#. 0139 _ v
[JNON-VIOLENT XI'VIOLENT [ ]SERIOUS ,%AOST- SERIQUS ] Mandatory GPS(CSC R §17-2545
w} ' wiminor st or Lewd ‘Act)

The uharb;z/ 18 ::E As ln icted, ml sesser Included Gffense, [:] Defendant Waives Presentment t6 Grand Jury: ‘ {defendarit's i,:rii\t,.i;';_ls).

}tho t egotmtxom or Recommendation, 7] Negotiated Sentence, [[] Recommendation:by-the State.

' a SCB69635 | SCBIIGIE -
Hixson, Scott R” T SCBark Defendant _ Pratt, Barbara Wilson TSCBar# | ¢
, y Attorney for Défendant ’

WHEREFORE, the DefgAdaat is commy ed’t:F\" . State Department of Corrections, 7] County.Detention Center,
for a determinate termga i#ﬂ&h . 7 [ tnder the Youthful Offender Act not to-exceed years
and/of 10 pay a fine o ' -provided that upon the'sefvice of days!monlhs!years and/or payiient
of § ; plus costs aiid assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation | for.

months/years and subject to-South'Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of probatxon
whicliaresincorporated by reference. o
CONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to senfence on:

1 The Defendant is'to be placed on the Centml Regmtry of Chlld Abuse and Neg]ect pursuam o’ S C Code §17 25 135

Pursuant-to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is-unlawfulfor a person convicted of a violation- of Section 16-25-2ﬂ or l6—2:>-ﬁ§;}l)omesuc
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. = ‘:§

. SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
I resTITUTION: 7] JDeferred [1Def: Waives Hearitig [ [Ordered PTUP

PR kY
Total: % g;?_t?_‘”plus 20% fee:. $ mployﬁent gf"’
_ =TS — o el
Payment-Ferms:, Magx-— o , A _ Obtain GED {:] - S =
[ Setby SCDPPPS_: | = L : Atiend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. i b

o WO T May serve W/E begining: ‘ =

Recmtemi .‘_ #«832: e  Substance AbuseCounseling [}
*Fine: | u.' o =4 52 I 8 / Random Drug/Alcohol testing o
'§14:1-200(Assessments 107 %) L s o Fine may be'pd. in equal, consecutive: weekly/monthiy
§H4-1:211{AX ) (Conv. Sun.hargi:) ~81000 8 t , pmis.of$ __ ‘begin
§14-1-211(A)2) (DU Surcharge) »  '$100 "§ 7 $ 0 Publi ﬁ
§56-5-2995- (Dl IAsscxsr?em)l v #1220 S / L —— paid to Public QE@EIW
§56-1-286(DUI Breath Test). $25 8§ 7 ‘Other:

7 Proviso (Public Dét/Probatiof} $500 § O

.. Provisg (Public DetFrobarion) SO 4 SLP %,

- §14-1-212 (Law Enforcé. Funding) $25 __3i / v, (,lhﬁ
§14-1-293(Drug Court Surcharge) $150  § / OC CO ’
§50:221-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $500 5/ . UIT (
§356-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $d0/ka. § / ] Appointed PD-or appointed other counse N lppea/
3% to County (if paid in installments) . ,_§ - Proviso. requires $500 be’ paid to Clerk

' ' durmg probation. and shal
TOTAL N ﬁ any other fees.
. . A s R Presrdmgludge
Clerkaf G(iutb’_[)epi&}(\sflci‘k- ﬂ‘QQ M - B\}T& . Judge Code
wirt Reporter: [Xié. b 1)0&)*’\ K Sentence Date:

SCGAI2Z17{0472018)




T Approved Oy

ARREST WARRANT . STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) : ORIGINAL S sty Corw
! '< y )] Countyr [[] Municipaity of ) AFFIDAVIT Ao 21 2
- 2015A2610700094 oy )

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appezred befofe me the affiant Greg Lent : who

Gounty D Municipallty of being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  James Etbert Daniels. Jr
Horry ' did within this county and state on orabout  1/25/2015 T“Wolate the cnminal laws of the
State of South Carolina {or ordinance of ‘Courlty/ D Municipality of Horry )

THE STATE 15007492 in the following particulars:
against

James Elbert Daniels, Jr DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery, rohbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Address: \‘»xm.,- Vo ey ————

Nink~t. &7 "

—_— e o i futher state that there is probable cause fo believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: " ) S§p+ AR TN, the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex '““M . Race ? —— t-lengr‘n: 3 Ml:ir}{"‘éigi'i?_ﬁ———JA 169 On Sanuary 25th, 2015 the defcndant did with two co-defendants commit a robbery of the Scotchman Con_vénicn_cc Store located at
DL State: =0 R o 489 Lake Arrowhead Rd in the Myrtle Beach section of Horry County while armed with a ﬁrcarm: Detectives with the Horry
Dee- ) T Agency ORI# §C0260400 County Police Department - Major Crimes Section initiated an investigation into the robbery. Evidence produced by the
Piusecuing Agency:  Horry County Police Department investigation into this matter including statements of co-defendants. witness statements, pl}ySlcaJ evidence collected pursuant o
Prosecuting Officer Grcg Lent - 0705 lawful searches and circumstantial cvidence determined that the defendant did participate in th.e armed .robbcry._ Bucq on the above.
Offense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or the affiant is informed and believes that probable cause cxists 10 cstablish that the defendant did Cofllr_n‘l{ the oﬂcn;/c/ol armed
[N . Vs
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon robbery. : U A

Offense Cade: 0139 , 7 SRR 'ZLD ’ i

ode/Ordi . 16-11- v ) : R g
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A) ‘ Signature of Affant . n 5 Y . -

7S wanant 15 e % ‘ L-
D County/ I:] Municipality of STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) affiants &odress 2560 N, Main Street e T

g

ﬁ SE | c ! Municipality of
. Th % ounty. D unicipality o | Conway. ST
be amested and brought before ‘% Horry } Afants Telophone =

is to S
dealt with according to the law. ,& o e ‘
- BT
. | o1 (3&‘}% T
\ - ' L -
_ P cas ARREST WARRANT
Signature of Judge . ‘ m .
Date: ~ (\\l“ 0 70 ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY: ‘ .
u\\-'l \‘-!— appearing from the " above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds o believe that
RETURN . .
A copy of this arest wamant was delivared to on orapout 1/§5/2015 gefendant - James Elbert Daniels, Jr
did violate the friminal laws - of \{le State of South Carolina (or ordinance of
defendant 3(‘. s B2 Oenn Q\ s K] County/ D Municipality Horry } as set forth betow
on
v LG/ . . |
) DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbary / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon
: P . ) -
Having found prothble cause and the aboye alflent having sworn betora me, you are empowered and directed to afrest the said defendant and bring him or
mature of Tom aw En —"her before me fortwith to be dealt with acfortting to taw. A ¢opy of this Afest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the Jime of ils execution, or as
“ s ereafter asfs pbr.?gtibc:ble ) ’
wornjio and subdgen fore me
W, . f
RETURN WARRANT TO on Z/ 6/7015 re g WY y €A g33s1
General Sessions Judge's Address
: PO Box 677 q :ixCH Conway, SC 29526-5105

1301 2nd Avenue _ , 'E:L:J“_\lvaq‘;;e'qs Telephone (843)915-5290 :
) -Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code:  50%1 ) ) Issuing Court: Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
- ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL \> ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL . ORIGINAL




DOCKET NO. 2015-Gs-26- 01 THA
, WITNESSES , B
Greg Lent Horry County Police Department

The State of South Carolina gggé?:;%"é;& :

015APR 27 AM10: 23

County of Horry

ScottR. Hixson. 15H00653= ?‘%f;i_é?«ﬁl{, 3“&&&)@?‘?3“%?5@:
CLERK GF COURT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS DATE RECEIVED FRO%,
' _ GRAND JURY
APRIL, 2015 TERM :
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER ,@ -
2015A2610700094 ?S'q i
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A) , %@ 8
DOA: 2/6/2015 THE STATE | 'g’ 1 N 6
- Q P
s W\ IS IT
ACTION OF GRANDWUE B ILL James Elbert Daniels Jr - %QC‘Q S .
: B/M ' o
8873 Ware Dr ) B0
Nichols, SC 29581-4970 S YEmim
. DOB: 1987-11-20 ' TR
79 —f « } SSN: 248710432 ST N
AA&W .; ' - SRz
T A N TEom
D‘;’;Z{Je son of Grana Jury | ATTORNEY: Barbara Wilson Pratt e 28%
. égg Zg Zgl e e b0 ) R ;OZ}’“)\
K ¥ p pone}
'VERDICT indictment for e
ARMED ROBBERY
Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor
Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

\\'



i

STATE -OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

INDICTMENT

RS

COUNTY OF HORRY

son

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 23, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath: :

ARMED ROBBERY
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)

That James _Elbe_& Daniels Jr, while acting in concert with others, did in Horry County on
or about January-25, 2015, while armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: Firearm, take and

carry away personal property of Barbara McDowell from or in the immediate presence

of Barbara McDowell with intent to deprive Barbara McDowell of possession by use of
force, threats or intimidation, in violation of Section 16-11-0330(A), S. C. Code of Laws,
1976, as amended. ’

f

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
IMMY &£ JRICHARDSON, i

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

1S A LNAOT AYYOH -
R IR ERCIE

SINERNEELED
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#
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FATE/ORSOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

Horty
VS..
James Elbert Daniels Jv

INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2015GS2601764

)

)

)

; A/WH#: v2015A26ll07000,95‘
) Date of Offense:  _1/25/2015
)

)

)

)

)

Race:.  BLACK Sexx: M Age: 30

S.C.Code§ ;__16-03-0010.0020
De.. ’ T CDR Code #: 0116
Addf\\;ca; L R ’
;jlj}: 1SiD#: E SENTENCE SHEET
*CDL Yes{] No[:] CMV Yes 71 Nol[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[}
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was BLCONVICTEDOF  or [JPLEADS
TO: Murder %0 - Lire »
inviolationof § 16-03-0010, 0020 of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code. # 0116
{INON-VIOLENT X VIOLENT  ['SERIOUS ‘B(MOST SERIOUS  [] Mandatory GPS(CSC N §17:25-45
: w/minor st or Lewd Act) -
¢ is: XA\ Indicted, [“JLesser Included Offense,  [[]Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
1S [TWithemt egotnatmne or Recommendatmn [ Negotiated Sentence, "] Recommendation by the State.
g f % SCB69635 SCB11916
Hixson, ScottR. SC Bar# Defendant Pratt, Barbara Wilson SC Bar#
) Attorney for Defendant,
WHEREFORE, the Def] t is commiffed to State Department of Corrections, [7] County Detention Center,
for a determinate terin \ V% g [} under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
‘and/or to-pay a fine of § provnded that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of§ ; plus costs and assessments. as-applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

monthszyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions:of probation,
which are incorporated by reference.
ONCURRENT or ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[} The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be:calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[} The Defendant is to be placed on the Central- Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to $.C. Code §17-25-135.
‘Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922;it is unlawful for a person convicted of a-violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic:

Viglence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition, 3 .
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: = &
1 RESTITUTION: [(|Deferred  {_|Def. Waives Hearing [ JOrdered  PTUP > g:\ . Eﬁ -
S Frey
'Total’»— $ o g Y2 plus 20% fee: $ 3% ] ic.Sé me E’“P]@me'!ff; ‘:j
e T i et *1
Payméay Terms: 3t Obtain GED  [] 2 0
A =
] Ser.by SCDPP‘F%; o — Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. #< P
x.z«_ : ?_\,/‘ ' May serve W/E begining ' -
R'ecnprem: _ AN Substance Abuse Counseling @
“*Fine: o CC., , $ ,  Random Drug/Alcohol testing [ ]
§14-1 'Zgﬁ(f\*se%mtmﬁ i‘Q“?.S:.%) o $ / Fine may be pd. in equal, consécutive weekly/monthly
$14-1-211(AY 1) (Conv, Surchqrgc) 5100 b / o pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Suicharge)- 7 "$100 S . L :
| §56:5-2995 (DUI Asdessment) -~ 812§ . // S paidee P""@Fer Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Tes), -~ . 825 § 7 Other: h,.,,
Proviso (Public. Dcf/Pmbmmn)l o $500 s / VV
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) £25 g / SE
§14-1213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $1s0 5 7 : Sc 0% A
"§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 s / Co q
§56-5-2942(J)(Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca. $§ / [0 Appointed PD or appointed 0 %
3% 10 County (if paid in mstallmems) & Proviso requires $500 be paid to (Jerk a/
during probation and shaPsegollected betore S
TOTAL $ N ﬂ' any other fees. 7 B
Clerk of Court/ Deputy, Clerk’ QQX\QO (\\ ab\ ?;ZZ: tgﬁj:dga

" Court Reporter: "QALM}!_\J}Z Sentence Date:

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



L
ARREST WARRANT

Signature of Judge

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL S0 Aamey Goneral
K] County [ ] Muncipaliy of ) AFFIDAVIT oA
Q- 2015A2610700095 Hory
) STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA Personally appesred before me the affent Greg Lent ) who
County/ D Municipality of .
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  Sames Elbert ])amels, Ir
]]on—y did within this county and state on orabout  1/25/2015 violate the cnminal laws ofthe
State of South Carolina (or ordinance of . County/ D Municipality of Horry )
THE STATE in the following particulars: " :
against
. DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:
James Elbert Daniels, Jr OFFENSE: Murder / Murder
Address: | /_:'_‘:,f;-‘/v‘m\h:- . .
M IR e . | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
Phone: . o A the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:
Sex: M Race: B Heif e Weaght 169 _
DL Sta.te: L ==C —DL (-~ = £ On January 25th. 2015 one Trisha D Stull was found deceased inside of the Sunhouse Convenience Store located at 2697 Oak St in
DO8: ; o e /Agency ORI # SC0260400 the Conway section of Horry County. Detectives with the Homry County Police Department - Major Crimes Section initiated an
Prosecuting Agency.  Horry County Police Department mvestigation into her death. which revealed Stull died as a result of multiple gunshot wounds sustained during a robbery of said
Prosecuting Officer.  ‘Greg Lent - 0705 store. Evidence produced by the investigation into this matter including statements of co-defendants, witness statements. physical
Offense: Murder / Murder evidence collected pursuant to lawlul searches and circumstantial evidence determined that the defendant did participate in the
. armed robbery and shooting of the victim without just cause and with malice aforethought, causing Stull s dra}h RBased on the
- above. the affiant is informed and belicves that probable cause exists to establishghat the dctendant dld commlt the offense of
Offense Code: 0l16 R EI
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010 Signature of Affant , P 35;:3? P
" <, e N . et L . g
This wara™l 15 CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE mo e s o é e R P ML =
N TATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) N - R - ~ 7
County/ Municipality of N : - 171 LT
D ty D pality County/ D Municipality of ) Affiant's A 2560 N. Main Streg:t ) .ﬁ;x;r)ﬂ -
: ' F" s ) Conway, SC 29526-- -~ D
s to be amested and Dbrought  before i Horry Affiant's Telephone E - C;; r:i:'ri"f’x ’
dealt with according to the law. \% oY
“ N = )
0‘1(3’?) 3 o, & S5 R b
SE? - ga\s ARREST WARRANT oonns

Date: ’%cl CA

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

it appearing from the above affidavit -~ that there are reaéonable grounds to believe that

RETURN
A copy of this amest warrant was delivered to

defendant Y. o < @ DC\'\\ c \S

on orabout  1/25/2015 defendant  James Elbert Daniels, Jr
did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carglina (or ordinance of

D Municipality of Horry ) as set forth below:

5 /e /vs™
r DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murdcr / Murder .
H FAERS I
Having found probable cause and the. abovsafﬁa\t haymg swn‘befd'elme you are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
TG of Constal n er before me forthwnh to be dealt wh acoomlmg to law. A copy of this Arrest Wamant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
— g subscrbed befor
$ i .
RETURN WARRANT TO: o - G:8 WY E\ 834610 , "
General Sessions Judge s Address
PO Box 677 [ R Conway, SC 29526-5105

. 1301 2nd Avenue
Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

s ).1JudgesTelephone (843)915-3290

Magistrate |:] Municipal.
ORIGINAL

D Circut

ORIGINAL

) Issuing Court:

ORIGINAL

)

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

e ]



. WITNESSES
Greg Lent Horry County Police Department

DOCKET NO. 2015-Gs-26- 1] (gf{: |

The State of South Carolina

County of Horry

Scolt R Hixson

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2015A2610700096 .

CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 6020
DOA: 2/6/2015

| Aquon OF GRAND JUT‘RUE BILL ‘

e

Foreperson af Grand Jury
Date. QEE 23 gggé

VERDICT

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

1300656

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

APRIL, 2015 TERM

‘THE STATE
VS,
James Elbert Damels Jr
B/IM

8873 Ware Dr

Nichols, SC 29581-4970
DOB: 1987-11-20
SSN: 248710432

ATTORNEY: Barbara Wilson Pratt

Indictment for

MURDER
DoriGINAL

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

Fi 2::,&
Zvﬁ f(\fs\{ f‘%ﬁd

S

015APR 27 AMI0: 23

; - 1k Qg ?’f\s{i
Mg (’;Lﬁ% a? a{wn%

DATE RECEIVED FROM
GRAND JURY
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

: INDICTMENT
COUNTY OF HORRY :

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 23, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath:

MURDER
CDR; 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That James Elbert Daniels Jr, while acting in concert with others did in Horry County, on
or about January 25, 2015, willfully, feloniously, and intentionally kill the victim, Trisha
Stull, with malice aforethought, either express or implied, by means of shooting, and the
victim did die as a proximate result thereof on or about January 25, 2015 in Horry
County, in violation of Section 16-03-0010, 8. C. Code of Laws, 1876, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
SN}

{_AMMY KJRICHARDSON, I
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

75 "L LHN0D ABYOM -
“Tun0o 20 w8310
;i?nme 73



~'STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF . Horry g N
STATE VS ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2015GS82601766
: James Elbert Daniels Jr , )y AWE_2015A2610700097
AKA: y  DateofOffense: _1/25/2015
. Raceﬁ - BLACK Sex: M , {ﬁxge: 30 ) SC.Code§ o161 1-0330(A)
B - )  CDRCode#: ___ 0139
Address: - ... ) :
, 1 ,S,,._,, - D . ) -
S S ) SENTENCE SHEET
/ ¥ '
*CDL Yes[™] No[ ] CMV'Yes[ ] No[j Hazmat Yes{ ] Nol'] o '
In disposition of the said indictment.comes now the Defendant who was SYLCONVICTED OF  or TIPLEADS
TO: Armed Robbery 1p - B0y
in i«ialaﬁon Qf § 16-11-0330(A) of the: S.C.;(Eode..g}f Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
TINON-VIOLENT  [X] VIOLENT  [ISERIOUS MQST SERIOUS 7] Mandatory GPS(CSC @;;}17—35-45
T A w/minor I'stor Lewd Act)
The chasge is: K As Ln icted, {1 es«,er Included Offense, [ | Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. {defendant's initials)
The- pgg 4 % /| Witho, Negﬂtmtmm or Recommandatmn 1] Negaotiated Sentence, 1 Recommendation by the State.
ATTESCy ) - . _SCB69635 - . , SCBLISIS
Hixson, Scott R. SC Bar#t Defendant Pratt, Barbara Wilson SC Bard
' : Attorney for Defendant
WHEREFORE, the D ; ‘;i,s com‘ pited; State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate te ) : . ] under the Youthful Offender Act not to.exceed . years
and/or to pay a fine ol $ s provided that. upon the service of days/months/years-and/or payment
of§ ; plus costs and assessments ag applicable*; the balance is.suspended with probation for

monthsf’vears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of pmbanon
whigh are incorporated by reference.
W CONCURRENT or (L] CONSECUTIVE to sentence-on:

" 1The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to 5.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

7] Theé Defendant is to be placed-on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C. Code.§17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C'Section 922,1t is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20-or 16«2&@(Domestw
}

Violence } to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. N
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: = 5
[ RESTITUTION: L\,l}eferred [ iDef. W Hearmg [Ordered  PTUP i}) :im
Tatal‘ $ Euﬁ‘i p]ug 2()% fee: Empiovmen%?‘\
o= »’«:’; 5t R
Paymgnt Terms; * NS5 1 Obtam GED [ x
N S%H”B SCDPPPS%;,,-, ) ~‘/‘~ - ")b P o 15 Attend Voc. Rehab: or Job Corp. »;
= v‘ﬁm: OC CO {0/0 May serve W/E begining \

Remp]‘aﬁm" ' wt‘ﬁcﬁ)’ L U/T Of Substance Abuse Counseling 1

*Fine; 7% = o~ 'ﬁo : B $ ﬂ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]

§14-1 -263@(:’\8%%61% 1078%) o, $ % Fine may beé pd. in equal, consecutivé weekly/ momhly
§14-1-21 (A)(1) (Cony.-Surcharge)™ - $100 % pmts. of § beginning

$14-1-2V1H{AXN2) {DUI Surcharge) e $100° . % . )

§56-5-2995 (DUI Adsbbserlg) -~ s12 7§ / 5 paidtoPublic Defender Fund
§36-1-286 (DU Breath Test) $25° S 7 Other:

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 8/

§14-1-212 (Law Enﬁ)ru, Fuﬁdmg) $25 $ /

§14-1-213 (Drug Count Sumharszu 5150 $ /

§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ /

§56-5- 2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/c & / D Appomted PD or appointed other u:mnsel

3% to County {if paid'in installments) 4 Provise requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be wllt.cted bef()re
kN any other fees. ;

TOTAL

Presiding Judge
Judge Code:
Sentence Date:

erk of Courty Depu b( Herk

Court Reporter: Xt L ﬁ

SCCA217 (04/2018) \
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ARREST WARRANT
¥ "2015A2610700097
: STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
. County/ D Municipality of
Horry
THE STATE 15007520
against
James Elbert Daniels, Jr
Address: | o 7
Phone: B ~,; -:: L i V )—
Sex M Races B Heightt 5 11 Weight: 169

DL State: sCc_ © '

DOB: % ivisvo.. Agency ORI# "SC0260400

Prosecuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department

Prosecuting Officer: _(_}.r_e_g Lent - 0705

Oftense: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or
allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

Offense Code: 0139

Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-11-0330(A)

1S warra s

D County/

is to be amested and brought
dealt with according to the law.

[:| Municipality of

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } » ORIGINAL < niiney Genera
K] Countyy ] Municipality of ) AFFIDAVIT Sceasie
Horry

Personally appeared beforé me the afiant (reg Lent
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant  James Elbert Daniels, Jr l
dit within this county and state on or about 172572015

State of South Carolina (or ordinance of m Counlyl
in the following particulars:

violate the cnminal laws of the

Horry )

D Municipality of

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Robbery / Armed Robbery. robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the ~defendant

named above did commit
the crime set forth and that probable cause is based on the following facts:

On January 25th, 2015 one Trisha D Stull was found deceased inside of the Sunhouse Convenience Store located at 2697 Qak St in
the Conway section of Horry County. Dectectives with the Horry County Police Department - Major Crimes Section initiated an
investigation into her death, which revealed Stull died as a result of multiple gunshot wounds sustained during a robbery of said
store. Evidence produced by the investigation into this matter including statements of co~dcfendants. witness statements, physical
evidence collected pursuant to lawful searches and circumstantial evidence determined that the d(.femldnt did pa/mmpate in the
armed robbery und shooting of the victim without just cause and with malice aforethought, causing Stull's dcath Based on the
above. the affiant is informed and belicves that probable causc exists to establish that the defcndam did commlt lhe offense of armed

robbery.
Signature of Affiant K e
ATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

: 7
E‘ County/ l—_—| Municipality of ) Affiad?s A -~ 2560 N. Main Street \ e WA o

ooy -
Conway, SC 29526- ~_ <2 O oy i [
Affiant's Telephone T %g‘;ﬁ‘ '*2
Q ’; ~ :“. "--: . e
S@ L) Q%a\s ) Y S "
ARREST WARRANT €

Signature of Judge
Date:

. RETURN
A copy of lhis amest warant was delivered to

defendant “7 m\ A\
E [N

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable

grounds . to  believe that

defendant  James Elbert Daniels, Jr
the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

D Munlupahty of Hon-y

) as set forth below:

1)

Having fould probable cause and the above afﬂanhhavm'iswbrh befim trie, yeu are empowered and directed to arrest the said defendant and bring him or
ignature of Consta orce her before me formwnh to be dealf with acoordng to'law. A'copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as
RETURN WARRANT TO: sz g1 834 ol0d
General Sessions g S '8 Judge's Address
PO Box 677 I .+ (' Conway, SC 29526-5105
1301 2nd Avenue T~ : )1 J"udpt—’qTelEPhone (843)915-5290
Conway’ SC 29528 Judge Code: ) Issuing Court: . Magistrate D Municipal D Circuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL \ ORIGINAL 'ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL




DOCKET NO. 2015-GS-26- ()1 (3
. WITNESSES
Greg Lent Horry County Police Department

, - . FILED
The State of South Carolina %gg}}‘ceu&; :
County of Horry

 qnsAPR27 AMID:23
Scott R, Hixson 15H00656 NI ARG
‘g ANIE HUGGIHS A
HELEUERK OF COURT
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS GATE RECEVED FROM
_ GRAND JURY
APRIL, 2015 TERM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2015A2610700097 -
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)
DOA: 2/6/2015

_ é‘”@
THE STATE (}Q’

& &
N %)
@ Q(\ @Q Sy,
NI
: vs. ‘8‘ Q -
® & ) ;cgo o pt
ACTION OF GRAWE I James Elbert Daniels Jr ()Q Lo ?19;;\?;2‘/ - E\
) B LL B/IM S P T
: ‘8873 Ware Dr ) : ola{-’:'" A
Nichols, SC 29581-4970 . . 8-—:1 A—\ <
DOB: 1987-11-20 ’/ L :::gr:] Q
7 - SSN: 248710432 - Zee =
- ’ . i~ i;{:’ i?i;-:,»\ o,
Foreperson of Grand Jury , ' T CR
Date: 2015 ATTORNEY: Barbara WI!SOI’; Pratt -
VERDICT Indictment for
ARMED ROBBERY
Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

Jimmy A. Richardson, ll, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on April 23, 2015, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath: ‘ ’

ARMED ROBBERY
CDR: 0139 16-11-0330(A)

That James Elbert Daniels Jr, while acting in concert with others, did in Horry County on
or about January 25, 2015, while armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: Firearm, take and
carry away personal property of Trisha Stull from or in the immediate presence of Trisha
Stull with intent to deprive Trisha Stull of possession by use of force, threats or

intimidation, in violation of Section 16-11-0330(A), S. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as

amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
_dNNY BIRICHARDSON, i

FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

15 ALKNOJ AYHOH
2D 40931
SEREE R

5400 G1LUED



